

From: [Kaitlyn A. Luck](#)
To: [Hearings, OCD, EMNRD](#); [Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Adam Rankin](#); [Michael Feldewert](#)
Subject: [EXT] July 23 docket - Case No. 21272 -- EOG Resources Inc.'s application for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico (Peregrine wells).
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 3:32:46 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

Good afternoon, Division,

EOG Resources Inc. requests the above-referenced application for pooling in **Case No. 21272** be dismissed from the docket. If you have any questions, please let us know. Thanks!

Best,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 C 361.648.1973



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.